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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
PROJECT:    DOLLAR GENERAL 
PROJECT NO.:   20-04 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 24, BLOCK 4, LOT 1.12 
REVIEW DATE:   25 MARCH 2020 
MEETING DATE:   16 APRIL 2020 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: BOHLER ENGINEERING 
 
 
 

1. Project will require referral to ZBA for parking. 62 parking spaces required while 30 are 
proposed. 
 

2. Long Form EAF submitted appears to be missing the map and summary pages at the end. 
EAF identifies potential issues with Indiana Bats and two Sturgeon species associated with the 
Hudson River.  .EAF identifies the site in an archeological sensitive area requiring submission 
to OPRHP as an involved agency 

 
3. Project will require submission to NYSDOT and Orange County Planning due to property 

fronting on state highway. 
 

4. Bulk table should identify front yard setback is 60 ft. for projects that front on state highway. 
Town code section 185-18 (4) (b). 

 
5. Project proposes parking in the front yard setback in front of the proposed structure. This is not 

consistent with the towns design guides. Please review design guides with regard to this 
requirement and Hamlet area development. 

 
6. The location of the site access drive is very close to the RT 9W / North Hill Rd intersection. 

Address queuing at access drive intersection. 
 

7. Future plans must address water and sewer services for the site. Fire sprinkler system is 
required based on Town Code.  Water System must be designed such that potable water is 
terminated if fire line is terminated.  Detail can be provided for use. 
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8. Site Grading Plan with finish floor elevation must be provided. 
 

9. Wetland Delineation report must be submitted.  Amount of wetland fill / impact must be 
addressed. 

 
10. Retaining walls in excess of 4 feet high require building permit and stamped design plan. 

 
11. Stormwater Mangement in compliance with Town of Newburgh requirements must be 

documented.  
 

12. Detail of proposed monument sign should be provided. 
 

13. Information regarding the easements shown on the Alta survey must be submitted.  Several 
large easements encumber the property.   A 250 foot, 80 ft. and a proposed 30 easement are 
shown on the survey plan sheet.  

.  
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_______________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/kbw 






























































